REGULAR SESSION DECEMBER 8, 1986

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Court-room with all members present & Judge Green presiding. Opening Prayer was given by Johnnie Lyon. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read. Marjorie Moore & members of the Child Welfare Board presented plaques of appreciation to outgoing Court members Bill Green, Henry Grimes, & Mike Crowell.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 3685 On the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell, the Court gave final plat approval for Old English Acres, Pct. 2-Harold E. Wright (Jerry Wisdom).
- 30%6 The Court heard from Dr. Kevin Bucher & Russell Brooks regarding the proposed MH/MR Center. ON the motion by John Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court agreed to delay action on the initial resolution until the second meeting in January, 1987 to give time for the Court to thear from the agencies in Hunt County who would benefit from the Center. The Court agreed that this should be accomplished through a public hearing.
- 3087 On the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell, the Court authorized the Co. Auditor to transfer \$500 from 'Salary' expense of the Co. Attorney's budget to 'Office Equip.' expense of same per request of Russell Brooks.
- Renewal of the parking lot contract (East of Courthouse): OLD BUSINESS next meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 3082 The Court received a petition to name a county road south of Cash "Rancho Road". On the motion by Mizell, second by Grimes, the Court approved the request with the understanding that the citizens involved must provide & maintain the signs.
- Approval request of preliminary plat on Highway 66 Estates, Pct. 2-Bob Quinn: OLD BUSINESS next meeting.
- 3089 On the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell, the Court approved the preliminary plat on Bear Hill Acres, Pct. 2-J.C. Barrow.
- The Court heard from David Rogers regarding flooding problems on Riding Stable Road. No action taken by the Court today.
- Drop from the agenda: 'Concerning dirt road located in Pct. 2-Debra Snyder.'
- 30% On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court approved the preliminary plat on Meadowlark Acres, Pct. 2-Ray Poole.
- 309 On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court accepted & filed for record the petition concerning flooding conditions on Tobacco Road.
- 309) On the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell, the Court gave preliminary plat approval on Cedar Grove Ranchettes, Pct. 2-John Mizell. Commissioner Mizell did not vote. The minutes are to reflect that an unimproved County dirt road runs down the east side of the subdivision.
- 3013 On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court elected to enter the optional benefit eligibility plan offered by the TX. County & Dist. Retirement System. The plan will make employees fully-vested after 10 yrs. of service.
- 3094 On the motion by Lyon, second by Mizell, the Court agreed that the County will no longer pay Southwestern Bell for the speed dial option being used by the Adult Prob. Dept.
- 3095 On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court designated the Co. Judge's secretary as the person to maintain the records relating to County vehicle accident reports and investigations.
- 3096 On the motion by Crowell, second by Grimes, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for (1) metal for bridge materials (2) gasoline and diesel & (3) seal coat for 1 1/2 miles for a road in Pct. 2.
- 307 On the motion by Crowell, second by Grimes, the Court agreed to meet on 12/22/86 at 10:00 am & limit business to: Old business, opening of bids, payroll matters, approving the accounts payable, and any items Judge Green deems as necessary.
- 3099 On the motion by Lyon, second by Mizell, the Court approved the following County Jan. 1-New Years Day April 17-Good Friday July 3-Independence Day Sept. 7-Labor Day Nov 26&27-Thanksgiving December 24&25-Ch May 25-Memorial Day Nov 11-Veterans Day Holidays for 1987: December 24&25-Christmas
- 3011 On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the Accounts Payable were approved.

PERSONNEL & PAYROLL:

Sheriff Dept: Remove Wayne Pierce, 11/30/86. Add Jeff Bishop,12/13/86, @ Hrly. Rate. County Attorney: Add Wayne Pierce, R-14, Investigator, 12/1/86. Juvenile Probation: Remove Carol Funderburke, 12/13/86. Add Lloyd Shelton,12/16/86.

3100 Approved on the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell.

Court Adjourned. Minutes approved this 22ng day of December, 1986